ALEXIS YACHT CAPTAIN

DOB:

Nationality: Venezuela

Passport: Venezuela

Visa: Green card holder

Location: Miami

No tattoos, non smoker

Contact me

PROFILE

With more than 9 years as mariner and 6 as professional captain, I have extensive experience of chartering in all popular Miami

destinations. I have a strong focus on providing a safe, secure and enjoyable environment for guests at all times. Ready to captain on a motor yacht up to 85 feet.

EXPERIENCE

Captain: M/Y Vanquish 58' Charter — 2021-Present

Part time captain with additional safety duties On Board. Jets skis and water toys. Charter program. Miami FL

Captain: M/Y Van Dutch 55' Charter — 2021-Present

Relief captain with additional safety and recreational duties. Routine and preventative maintenance to ensure the best experience on board. Charter program. Miami FL

Captain Yacht Captain Services — 2019-2021

Managing, maintaining and captaining different boats for customers, M/Y Pardo 43' Daria One, M/Y Pardo 43' Vino del Mar. Private trips. Miami FL

Captain: M/Y Fjord 44 open —2020

Yacht was run in a private program, all the duties, routine and preventative maintenance. Miami FL

EDUCATION

MPT Ft Lauderdale OUPV License (100 ton)
MPT Ft Lauderdale STCW various courses

Skills

-Navigation, watch keeping, charter planning, deck maintenance, yacht experience, water toys operator.